Weaver, Eric

From: (€larissa Adbms <clarissa3@malluskedy=)

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Weaver, Eric

Subject: Re: IDS 6938 Water Resource Mgmt. HW?2
Mr. Weaver,

Thank you for the comments included in the paper. It is very helpful and few others do this. I really appreciate
the feedback and will take it into consideration when working on assignment three.

Vir

On Wed, Feb 19, 2014 at 12:30 PM, Weaver, Eric <eweaver@usf.edu> wrote:
See attached, and check grade and announcement on Canvas later today. . .

Eric R. Weaver MBA., Research Associate
Patel College of Global Sustainability
University of South Florida, (813) 974-8337
http://eweaver.myweb.usf.edu/
http://patel.usf.edu/
eweaver(@usf.edu<mailto:eweaver@usf.edu>




Weaver, Eric

From: Weaver, Eric

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 5:39 PM

To:

Subject: RE: IDS 6938 Water Resource Mgmt. HW4

You are very welcome!

And thank you for the polite note. I'm glad to hear | was able to help you through your classes. Please be sure
to add this to the course evaluations, which actually becomes part of the official course records.

Good Luck with whatever you do!

Have a wonderful Day
Eric

Eric R. Weaver MBA. MSM, Research Associate

Patel College of Global Sustainability

University of South Florida, 11710 USF Maple Drive
CGS0235 - Office  <<<<==== Come visit 10-3pm T-W ;-)
(813) 974-8337 | (813) 974-2522 fax
eweaver@usf.edu

http://patel.usf.edu/

http://leweaver.myweb.usf.edu/
http://global.usf.edu/downloads/PatelCenterMap.pdf

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 1:08 PM
To: Weaver, Eric
Subject: Re: IDS 6938 Water Resource Mgmt. HW4

Dear Eric,

This is to sincerely and deeply thank you for your time and efforts directing me through my course load this
semester. | truly appreciate your sense of responsibility and concern. You have been there for me all along and 1
feel grateful.

Thank you very much :)

Sincerely,

On Tue, Apr 29, 2014 at 1:41 PM, Weaver, Eric <eweaver(@usf.edu> wrote:
See attached, and check grade and announcement on Canvas

Eric R. Weaver MBA., Research Associate
Patel College of Global Sustainability
University of South Florida, (813) 974-8337




Weaver, Eric

From: (Ehristopher Tline <dlinec@mailusfedu>)

Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 8:54 PM

To: Ghebremichael, Kebreab; Weaver, Eric

Subject: CGN6933 was a tough course, but I liked it, thanks
Eric and Kebreab,

Thanks for your instruction in Green Infrastructure. During the Envisions project, I was feeling pretty negative
about the course, and appreciate you both taking your time to chat with our group to help us through it. In the
end I have really enjoyed the course. It helped me tremendously with other classes. My relative expertise gained
from Green Infrastructure gave me an advantage in my Concepts of Sustainability project. Thanks again and 1
look forward to meeting you in person one day.



Weaver, Eric

From: (Nalia <enaiiaS@amailcom>)

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 5:17 PM
To: Weaver, Eric; Ghebremichael, Kebreab
Subject: IDS 6938 Assignment 2
Attachments: IDS 6938 Asg2.docx

Dear Ghebremichael,
Dear Eric,

| am-and online student in course IDS 6938.

Eric, [ have been meaning to email you to thank you for sharing my assignment #1 corrections with me.
Especially for pointing the wrong way I had my references cited. I found that beneficial. I admit, I plug the
information of the articles I read into a web base program that convert them into an APA style citations.
Apparently it was not doing it properly. So thank you for helping.

This email, however, is to kindly request my beloved professor Dr. Ghebremichael to let you correct my herein
assignment #2. | missed the submission deadline last night. My time management went out of control as I was
dealing with the final, the presentation and the project of a 4 weeks extensive course I signed up for this
semester. As this is no good excuse, I apologize for being late. Still, I remain highly interested in learning about
my mistakes in the text of this assignment if it is possible to correct it please.

Also, Dr. I am still trying to request time off so I can meet with you. I could not have Thursdays off to go by
your office hours. For I already had Wednesday requested for a previously scheduled appointment with Dr.
Kala. As your inout is very valuable to me, I was hoping I can see you before I see him. Because I could not, |
went ahead and request the following Thursday -the 13th- off from work in order to attend your office
hoursThis will be the case if I don’t get to meet you before then.

In the mean time, I thank you for your efforts :).





